


Name with photo	Dr. Basavaraj S.Kudachimath 
FACULTY ID	VO4-5012
GENDER	MALE
DATE OF JOINING	20-01-2014
AREA OF SPECIALISATION	Marketing
APPOINTMENT TYPE	Permanent
CONTACT INFORMATION	Dr. Basavaraj S.Kudachimath Associate Professor Department of Management Studies Visvesvaraya Technological University Belagavi-590018 (Karnataka State) INDIA Mobile:9845992169 E-mail: <a href="mailto:bskudachimath@gmail.com">bskudachimath@gmail.com</a>
DESIGNATION	Associate Professor & Chairperson Department of Management Studies VTU Belagavi
ACADEMIC PROFILE	Dr. Basavaraj S.Kudachimath is presently working as Associate Professor in the Department of Management studies at Visvesvaraya Technological University (VTU) Belgaum. (Link of profile)
RESEARCH PROFILE	Research guide for PhD program Visvesvaraya Technological University (VTU) Belagavi. 2 candidates awarded PhD and 4 are pursuing
PUBLICATION	<a href="https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=ThFOnDIAAAAJ&amp;hl=en">https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=ThFOnDIAAAAJ&amp;hl=en</a>

**Dr. Basavaraj S. Kudachimath**  
**Associate Professor and Chairperson**  
**Dept. of Management Studies**  
**Visvesvaraya Technological University. Jnana sangama**  
**Macche Belagavi. ( Karnataka State) 590018**

.....

**Early Life:**

Dr. Basavaraj Kudachimath has born and brought up in Bailhongal, a town in Belgaum District in North Karnataka. His early childhood experiences have shaped his career as an educator par excellence.

**Education:**

★Dr. Basavaraj Kudachimath completed his B.Com degree from Karnataka University Dharwad in 1994 ( KRCEs Commerce college Bailhongal)

★He did his MBA in Marketing and Finance Shivaji University Kolhapur in 1996

★He completed his M. Phil. From Alagappa University, Karaikudi.Tamilnadu in 2007 on the topic “ Performance of Consumer Redressed Forum a special reference to Belgaum Consumer Forum”

★Dr. Kudachimath completed his doctorate in 2011 from Shivaji University, Kolhapur on the topic ‘Foreign Direct Investments and Industrial Developments an empirical study of Karnataka State’ under the guidance of Dr. V.M.Chavan Ex Pro. Vice chancellor Shivaji University

**Experience:**

★Dr.Basavaraj Kudachimath has had 2 years of Industry experience.

★He worked for **Crompton Greaves Ltd. Fans Division Kanjur Marg, Mumbai** from 1996 to 1998.

★He then joined K.R.C.E.S College of BBA and BCA Bailhongal as coordinator in 1998 and then became its principal in 2003. He served there till 2007 in that role.

★ He Worked as Assistant Professor at Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management Kolhapur for MBA program from 2007 to 2009.

★He Worked as Associate Professor at Bharatesh Education Trust’s College of Business Administration. (MBA) affiliated to Karnataka University Dharwad from 2009 to 2010.

★He joined **Sinhagad Institute of Management and Computer Application (SIMCA)** Narhe Campus Pune as Professor in 2010 and worked there till 2012.

★Later he joined back Bharatesh Education Trust's Global Business School as Professor and Director and worked there from 2012 to 2014 January.

★On 20<sup>th</sup> Jan 2014 he is appointed for prestigious university i.e Visvesvaraya Technological University as Associate Professor for Department of Management.

**Papers presented:**

**He has presented more than 30 papers in international and national level conferences. The important which won best paper awards are:**

1. Global Intervention in Indian Retail Markets at International Conference on Retail Marketing-Globally Emerging and evolving trends organized by Bharati Vidyapeeth University Institute of Management New Delhi, held on 7<sup>th</sup> Aug.,2008.
2. "Role of Foreign Direct Investments and Economic Development in Indian Perspective" in International Conference" organized by Mumbai University on 28<sup>th</sup> January 2009 and the paper has secured " Best outstanding Paper Award" by Mumbai University.
3. " Paradigm Shift in Service sector in Indian Perspective" in international conference on 13<sup>th</sup> March 2009 organized by Bharati Vidyapeeth Institute of Management and Research Mumbai.
4. Received Best Research Paper Award from University of Mumbai in the international conference organized on 28<sup>th</sup> December 2009.
5. Presented a self prepared case study on 'Successful Woman entrepreneur of Kolhapur' in National level case writing competition organized by Bharati Vidyapeeth Research Institute New Delhi on 8<sup>th</sup> January, 2009 and secured 2<sup>nd</sup> prize.
6. Presented a research paper on the topic FDI a new source of Fund at national conference sponsored by University of Pune and organized by SIMCA Pune on 20<sup>th</sup> Jan., 2011 and the paper got Best Paper award and Published in ISBN Proceedings and also in ISSN Journal at International Level.
7. Presented paper at North Maharashtra University Jalgaon ( Maharashtra) on the topic " Foreign Direct Investments and Service sector Growth an Empirical analysis at Indian Perspectives". The paper got Best paper award and published in ISBN Proceedings.

★He has published 10 articles in International Journals with ISSN numbers and 12 articles in National Journals with ISSN numbers.

★He is actively involved in various activities of various universities in multiple capacities including gracing various seminars and conferences as Key Resource Person, paper setter, examiner, member of the squad, etc.

★He is a guide for Ph. D. students through Visvesvaraya Technological University. Two students awarded Ph.D and 6 are students are pursuing PhD under his guidance.

★He is university nominee for Board of Studies (BoS) Gogte Institute of Technology Department of MBA Belagavi ( An autonomous institute under VTU).

★He also worked as Board of Studies Member for Rajaram Bapu Institute of Technology Islampur (Sangli District) an autonomous institute affiliated to Shivaji University.

★He is also BOS Member for KLE's Lingaraj College of Business Administration Belagavi.

★He worked as Special Officer in Academic Section Visvesvaraya Technological University Belagavi from 2014 to 2015.

★ He worked as Chairman Board of Examination for management board VTU Belagavi for 2018-19 academic year.

★ He is editor for management discipline for VTU International Journal of Multidisciplinary ISSN:2582-4414(online)

★He is presently holding the position of Director Internal Quality Assurance Cell and Coordinator NAAC Cell Visvesvaraya Technological University Belagavi.